



# Syllabi Fall Semester – 2025

# **ESCE** Paris

The information provided is accurate at the time of publication of this catalog. For any additional information, you can contact <a href="mailto:international@esce.fr">international@esce.fr</a>



#### **Table of Contents**

- International Trade Practices and Techniques 2	4
- Pratiques et Techniques du Commerce International 2	4
- International & Sustainable Trade	5
- Geopolitics	6
- Géopolitique	6
- Capstone 2A : International Business Environment	7
- Capstone 2A: l'Environnement du Management International	7
- Quantitative Methods for Business 2	8
- Méthodes Quantitatives de Gestion 2	8
- Fundamentals of Controlling and Financial Analysis	9
- Eléments d'Analyse Financière et de Contrôle	9
- Management 2: Project Management	. 10
- Management 2: Management de Projet	. 10
- Business Law	. 11
- Droit de l' Entreprise	. 11
- Marketing 2: from Mass Marketing to Responsible Consumption	. 12
- Marketing 2 : du Mass-Marketing à la Consommation Responsable	. 12
- Sensory Marketing	. 13
- Management 1: The Art of Management	. 14
- Marketing Communication & Brand Management	. 15
- Relationship Marketing	. 16
- Digital Marketing	. 17
- Social Media Marketing	. 18
- Advanced Corporate Finance	. 19
- Financial Institutions	. 20
- Corporate Risk Management	. 21
- Methodology for Corporate Finance	. 22
- International Operations and Negotiation Management	. 23
- Advanced Data Management and Analysis	. 24
- Global Market Analysis & International Strategy Development	. 25
- International Digital Sales and Marketing	. 26
- Financial Markets	. 27
- Banking	. 28



- Financing Decisions	29
- Methodology for Financial Markets	30
- Relationship Marketing	31
- Marketing Communication and Brand Management	32
- Universe of Luxury	33
- Professional Profiles in Communication	34
- Strategic Procurement and Risk Management	35
- Warehouse and Inventory Management	36
- International Operations and Negotiation Management	37
- Advanced Data Management and Analysis	38
- Advanced Data Management and Analysis (cont'd)	39
- Spanish Language – Beginner	40
- Spanish Language – False Beginner	41
- Spanish Language – Intermediate	42
-1,2,3 Partez! - French Language – Beginner	43
- Le Français Jour Après Jour – French Language - False Beginner	44
- Le Français Spontané – Elementary French	45
- Acteur en Français – Intermediate French	46
- Architecture de l'Expression - French Upper Intermediate	47
- French Civilization	48
- Zoom sur Paris	49
- La France à 360°	50
- Les Rendez-Vous de la Géopolitique	51
- Ethics & IA	52
- International Business Practices	53
- International Project Management	54
- Humanités	55



#### - International Trade Practices and Techniques 2

#### - Pratiques et Techniques du Commerce International 2

Core Course 🗸	Specialization Course	Language Course				
ESCE Department	International Business					
PGE Cycle	Undergraduate					
Year of Study	Y2					
Course title in French	Pratiques et Techniques du Commerce International 2					
Language of Instruction	English / French					
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of workload]	1					
Face to Face courses hours	12					
Coaching / online hours	-					
Individual study time	13					
Pedagogical activities	-					
Semester	FALL					
Course Coordinator	Isabelle BASSANI PIERRE ; Isabelle.bassani-pierre@esce.fr					
General Course Description	<ul> <li>Understand the method of calculating an export sales price using the Incoterms (ICC 2020 version)</li> <li>Study the documentary chain of international sales</li> <li>Design an offer</li> <li>Identify different solutions to mitigate the risk of non-payment</li> </ul>					
Recommended Prerequisites	- 1 <sup>st</sup> year International Business F	Practices and Techniques course				
Intended Learning Outcomes	<ol> <li>Define the need to act on environmental, social and societal issues, taking into account their systemic dimension</li> <li>Analyze the different elements allowing to elaborate an international offer considering the environmental and societal factors</li> </ol>					
Assessment Method	- Case study - MCQ - File					
Assessment Criteria	<ul> <li>File</li> <li>Students are evaluated on their ability to make an international offer considering the risk of non-payment.</li> <li>Students demonstrate the relevance of their calculations in the selling price according to the choice of the Incoterm and the means of transport.</li> </ul>					

	CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam								
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Week	Duration	% Weight in final grade			
CA	2	Individual	Quiz	3	5'	20%			
CA	2	Group	File	4	30'	20%			
FE	2	Individual	Final exam	-	2h	60%			



#### - International & Sustainable Trade

Core Course	<b>~</b>	Specialization Co	ourse	Language Course		
ESCE Department	Internation	al Business				
PGE Cycle		Undergradu	ate			
Year of Study		Y2				
Language of Instruction	n	English				
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of wor	rkload]	3				
Face to Face courses h	ours	18				
Coaching / online hour	S	-				
Individual study time		57				
Pedagogical activities		-				
Semester FALL						
Course Coordinator		TBD				
General Course Descri	ption	Unders	<ul> <li>Understanding the impacts of transportation on the environment.</li> <li>Understanding the political and managerial tools to implement more sustainable transportation.</li> </ul>			
Recommended Prereq	uisites		- International Business Practices and Techniques 2 course is recommended			
Intended Learning Out	comes	foo 2. Pre the	food, or waste			
Assessment Method		- In-class	exercises, oral	presentations, final exam		
Assessment Criteria	reasone - The car points o	ed report on a to didate is also ev of their work pub	eed on their ability to write a structured pic of their choice. valuated on their capacity to present th licly, within a limited time, and in an or video or TEDx-style presentation)	e key		

	CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam								
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Week	Duration	% Weight in final grade			
CA	2	Group	Survey and Report	9	-	20%			
CA	2	Group	Oral presentation	-	-	20%			
FE	2	Individual	Final exam	-	1h30	60%			



# - Geopolitics

# - Géopolitique

Core Course	<b>/</b>	Specialization Course Language Course			
ESCE Department		International Business			
PGE Cycle		Undergraduate			
Year of Study		Y2			
Course title in French		Géopolitique			
Language of Instruction	1	English/French			
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of wo	orkload]	1			
Face to Face courses h	ours	12			
Coaching / online hour	s	-			
Individual study time		13			
Pedagogical activities		-			
Semester		FALL			
Course Coordinator		Fabrice Ravel ; <u>fabrice.ravel@esce.fr</u>			
General Course Descri	ption	<ul> <li>A development of the understanding of International Relations initiated in the first year to understand the influence of several key aspects in Geopolitics</li> </ul>			
Recommended Prerequ	uisites	- Course of Geopolitics 1A			
Intended Learning Outo	comes	<ol> <li>Take a step back from an operational situation and place it in a global context to better anticipate geopolitical consequences</li> <li>Rethinking classic business models to place them in an geopolitical perspective</li> </ol>			
Assessment Method		Quiz and Final Exam			
Assessment Criteria		<ul> <li>The student is able to understand and master geopolitics bases</li> <li>Students will be able to change perspective and put himself in the other's vision</li> </ul>			

CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam								
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Week	Duration	% Weight in final grade		
CA	1	Individual	MCQ		30'	40%		
FE	1 & 2	Individual	MCQ and guestions		1h30	60%		



FE

#### - Capstone 2A: International Business Environment

#### - Capstone 2A: l'Environnement du Management International

Core Co	ourse	<b>✓</b> S	pecializa	tion Course		Language Co	urse	
ESCE De	ESCE Department			International Business				
PGE Cyc	cle		Unde	Undergraduate				
Year of	Study		Y2	Y2				
Course	title in French		Caps	tone 2A : l'Enviro	onnement	du Management I	nternational	
Languag	ge of Instruction		Englis	English / French				
ECTS [1	ECTS: 25h of wo	rkload]	3					
Face to	Face courses ho	ours	18					
Coachir	ng / online hours	3	-					
Individu	ıal study time		37					
Pedago	gical activities		20					
Semest	er		FALL					
Course Coordinator				Triki, Ph.D. ; <u>Dora</u>	a.triki@esc	e.fr		
			Hajar	Bouazza ; <u>hboua</u>	izza@esce.	<u>.fr</u>		
General	Course Descrip	otion	- T	his course aims	to raise stu	dents' awareness	of the opportu	ınities
				•	-	inesses in a chang		nal
						ld understand the		
						l markets as well	,	_
				emerging countries. This course also highlights the importance of ethical and social issues in international business				
D			_	thical and social	issues in i	nternational busin	iess	
	nended Prerequ		-					
intende	d Learning Outc	omes	1	<ol> <li>Understanding business Identify managerial issues taking into account the implications of emerging countries</li> </ol>				
			2	Methodology & Analytical skills Evaluate the risks and				
				challenges of emerging countries				
Assessr	ment Method		C	Case study, invidual exercises, group project				
Assessr	ment Criteria					ferences between	local and	
71000001	nont Cittoria							ter
				international management, the motives for companies to enter emerging markets, and identify key stakeholders				
				able to evaluate their potential				
		CA	- L	ous Assessmen	•			
	Targeted		up or				% Weight i	n final
Type*	Competency		⁄idual	Title	Week	Duration	grade	
CA		Indiv	vidual	Quiz		30'	15%	
CA		Gr	oup	Group Project			25%	
		1						

Final Exam

60'

Individual

60%



#### - Quantitative Methods for Business 2

#### - Méthodes Quantitatives de Gestion 2

Core Course	<b>/</b>	Spec	ecialization Course Language Course				
ESCE Department			Finance, Economics and L	aw			
PGE Cycle			Undergraduate				
Year of Study			Y2				
Course title in French			Méthodes Quantitatives de	e Gestion 2			
Language of Instruction	1		English/French				
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h]			2				
Face to Face courses h	ours		18				
Coaching / online hour	s		-				
Individual study time			32				
Pedagogical activities			-				
Semester			FALL				
Course Coordinator			Dhoha TRABELSI ; Dhoha.trabelsi@esce.fr				
General Course Descri	ption		<ul> <li>The first part of this course describes the concepts and logic behin the time value of money and introduces the formulas and their application to long-term financial transactions. The second part deals with statistical inference and covers estimation, hypothesis testing and linear fitting.</li> </ul>				
Recommended Prerequ	uisites		Ouantitative Methods for Business 1				
Intended Learning Out			<ol> <li>Apply appropriate mathematical and statistical tools to make ar investment or management decision.</li> <li>Communicate clearly and appropriately to the target audience/speak in a language adapted to the interlocutors.</li> </ol>				
Assessment Method			- Exercises, quizzes, and				
Assessment Criteria			<ul> <li>an annuity).</li> <li>Calculate constant and amortization table for a Calculate the overall e</li> <li>Estimate the value of a population.</li> </ul>	ffective rate of a loan. parameter (mean, proportion) in a hypothesis test on the value of a parameter			
			<ul> <li>Learn how to effectivel contexts</li> </ul>	y convey ideas for problem-solving in various			

	CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam								
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Week	Duration	% Weight in final grade			
CA	1 & 2	Individual	Test 1	4	40'	20%			
CA	1 & 2	Individual	Test 2	8	40'	20%			
FE	1 & 2	Individual	Final Exam	Exam period	1h30	60%			



#### - Fundamentals of Controlling and Financial Analysis

#### - Eléments d'Analyse Financière et de Contrôle

Core Course	pecialization Course Language Course					
ESCE Department	Finance, Economics and La	Finance, Economics and Law				
PGE Cycle	Undergraduate					
Year of Study	Y2					
Course title in French	Eléments d'Analyse Financ	cière et de Contrôle				
Language of Instruction	English / French					
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of workload]	2					
Face to Face courses hours	18					
Coaching / online hours	-					
Individual study time	32					
Pedagogical activities	-					
Semester	FALL					
Course Coordinator	Arnaud Constant; arnaud.c	onstant@esce.fr				
General Course Description	profitability analysis of provides an understand	- The course also offers students a basic introduction to financial and profitability analysis of the firm, based on part performance. It provides an understanding of the impact of financial decisions on the financial equilibrium of the firm.				
Recommended Prerequisites	Basic knowledge and understanding of accounting documents     (balance sheet, profit and loss statements) & basic accounting     principles (Financial Accounting 1A)					
Intended Learning Outcomes	Being able to use financial statements (balance sheet and income statement) in order to analyse the situation of a firm from the poir of view of its profitability and its financial health.      Identify appropriate key performance indicators.					
Assessment Method	- Case studies and exerc	ices				
Assessment Criteria	<ul> <li>Calculate the operating</li> <li>Build a functional balar ratios</li> <li>Interpret the results of</li> </ul>	nce sheet and calculate the main financial				

	CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam									
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Week	Duration	% Weight in final grade				
CA	1	Individual	Test 1	4	30'	20%				
CA	1	Individual	Test 2	8	30'	20%				
FE	1	Individual	Final Exam	Exam period	1h30	60%				



#### - Management 2: Project Management

#### - Management 2: Management de Projet

Core Course ✓ S	Specialization Course Language Course					
ESCE Department	Management and Corporate Social Responsibility					
PGE Cycle	Undergraduate					
Year of Study	Y2					
Course title in French	Management 2: Management de Projet					
Language of Instruction	English					
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of workload]	2					
Face to Face courses hours	18					
Coaching / online hours	-					
Individual study time	32					
Pedagogical activities	-					
Semester	FALL					
Course Coordinator	Dr. Athanasios Tsirikas ; athanasios.tsirikas@esce.fr					
General Course Description	- The course in Project Management aims to help individuals and researchers to deepen their knowledge in one of the most important and modern scientific fields. More specifically, its purpose is to provide the necessary resources to individuals wishing to upgrade their professional prospects, by cultivating skills related to the modern methods of designing, monitoring, selection, evaluation methodology and project budgeting. Topics such as the bureaucratic practices of project management, the management principles and the tools used in projects' execution, the management of human resources and the formulation of an effective policy control, are included in the course, so that learners are able to use effectively the entire range of tools, techniques and methods that make up the main body of knowledge in project management.					
Recommended Prerequisites	Management principles					
Intended Learning Outcomes	<ol> <li>Understanding the project requirements and Project         Management Principles</li> <li>Work collaboratively with all stakeholders in the ecosystem, at         every stage of the value chain</li> </ol>					
Assessment Method	- Case studies, MCQs, Business Scenarios					
Assessment Criteria	<ul> <li>The students will be able to understand the different project management principles and understand the tools for managing projects</li> <li>Students will learn to act both individually and collectively towards sustainability</li> </ul>					

	CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam								
Type*	% Weight in final grade								
CA	1	Group	In-class assignments		1h30	30%			
FE	1	Individual	Final Exam		1h30	70%			



#### - Business Law

#### - Droit de l' Entreprise

Core Course	cialization Course Language Course					
ESCE Department	Finance, Economics and Law					
PGE Cycle	Undergraduate					
Year of Study	Y2					
Course title in French	Droit de l' Entreprise					
Language of Instruction	English / French					
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h]	2					
Face to Face courses hours	18					
Coaching / online hours	-					
Individual study time	36					
Pedagogical activities	9					
Semester	FALL					
Course Coordinator	Gaëlle Deharo ; Gaelle.deharo-dalbignat@esce.fr					
General Course Description	- The purpose of this course is to understand what it means to "do business". Through this broad objective, students will understand Business through the broad concepts they are used to using, without really understanding what lies behind them: company, corporation, manager, international development At the end of this course, students will be able to identify the different legal relationships, understand who "speaks" / acts and how different responsibilities are attributed.					
Recommended Prerequisites	- Introduction to contract Law					
Intended Learning Outcomes	<ol> <li>Mastering the relationships that compose Business in order to interact with various responsibilities, including CSR</li> <li>Use legal reasoning to optimize the legal framework of the Business</li> </ol>					
Assessment Method	- Case study					
Assessment Criteria	<ul> <li>The student will be able to set up appropriate legal relations in order to comply with social / sustainable/ environmental / ethical requirements beyond economics.</li> <li>The student will be able to search the various / a specific legal orders to identify social, ethical, environmental issues</li> </ul>					

	CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam								
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title Week		Duration	% Weight in final grade			
CA	1	Group	Case Study and Court Simulation		1h30	25%			
CA	1	Group	Oral Presentation		1h30	25%			
FE	2	Individual	Case Study		1h30	50%			



#### - Marketing 2: from Mass Marketing to Responsible Consumption

#### - Marketing 2 : du Mass-Marketing à la Consommation Responsable

Core Course ✓	Specialization Course Language Course			
ESCE Department	Marketing, Entrepreneurship and Business Development			
PGE Cycle	Undergraduate			
Year of Study	Y2			
Course title in French	Marketing 2 : du Mass-Marketing à la Consommation Responsable			
Language of Instruction	English / French			
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of workload]	2			
Face to Face courses hours	18			
Coaching / online hours	-			
Individual study time	32			
Pedagogical activities	-			
Semester	FALL			
Course Coordinator	Norchene Ben Dahmane Mouelhi ; nbendahmane@esce.fr			
General Course Description	<ul> <li>This course will provide an overview of marketing with a historical &amp; societal perspective. It covers the evolution of the consumer society, the emergence of sustainable development, the current consumption trends as well as the new distribution formats.</li> <li>This course will present the various marketing functions as well among organizations.</li> </ul>			
Recommended Prerequisites	- Principles of the Marketing Approach / 1A			
Intended Learning Outcomes	<ol> <li>Acquire a complete historical and societal understanding of marketing and consumption</li> <li>Formulate diagnostic analyses</li> </ol>			
Assessment Method	- Team Presentations, Case Study, Analysis of Consumption trend & creation of a moodboard			
Assessment Criteria	<ul> <li>Be able to make linkages between history, society and the evolution of consumption and demonstrate a good understanding of the birth and the evolution of a marketing and consumption trend</li> <li>Understand the impacts of these evolutions on the Marketing Mix</li> </ul>			

	CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam								
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Title Week Duration		% Weight in final grade			
CA	1	Group	Team	2,3,4	10'	15%			
			Presentation						
CA	1	Group	Moodboard	6	10'	15%			
			Presentations						
CA	1	Individual	Quiz	5	30'	10%			
FE	2	Individual	Final Exam		1h30	60%			



# - Sensory Marketing

Core Course	<b>~</b>	Speciali	ization Course	Language Course					
ESCE Department		Ma	Marketing, Entrepreneurship and Business Development						
PGE Cycle		Un	Undergraduate						
Year of Study		Y2							
Language of Instruction	n	En	glish						
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of we	orkload]	3							
Face to Face courses h	ours	18							
Coaching / online hour	S	-							
Individual study time		57							
Pedagogical activities		-							
Semester		FA	LL						
Course Coordinator		Dr.	. Erhard LICK; <u>Erhard.lic</u> l	ck@esce.fr					
General Course Descri	ption	-							
Recommended Prereq	uisites	-	Principles of Marketing	ng					
Intended Learning Out	comes		(Gestalt principle correspondences developing a sens 2. Student teams chindustry (fashion, sports, etc.). Thes terms of their braisensory marketing	the theoretical concepts of sensory marketing e, Proust phenomenon, crossmodal es, etc.) as well as the foundations of asory marketing strategy.  Theoretical concepts of sensory marketing strategy.  Theoretical concepts of sensory marketing strategy.  Theoretical concepts of sensory marketing strategy.  The same retail ese two brands have applied stions for their improvement.	:h,				
Assessment Method		- - -	Quiz Final Exam Team projects						
Assessment Criteria		-	marketing. They know Students should be ab (from the five senses) applied. Students critically ass theory. For example, theory and correspondences and	the theoretical concepts of sensory v how to apply these concepts in practice. The to identify and contrast the sensory cues and strategies which marketers have  sess these strategies in terms of the underlying they identify any potential crossmodal disensory overloads. Students show possible trategies under investigation.	ng				

	CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam								
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Week	Duration	% Weight in final grade			
CA	1	Individual	Quiz	5	20'	10%			
CA	2	Group	Team Presentation	9	15'	30%			
FE	1	Individual	Written Exam	Exam period	1h30	60%			



# - Management 1: The Art of Management

Core Course ✓	Specialization Course	Language Course					
ESCE Department	Management and Corpor	Management and Corporate Social Responsibility					
PGE Cycle	Undergraduate	Undergraduate					
Year of Study	Y1						
Language of Instruction	English						
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of workload]	4						
Face to Face courses hours	24						
Coaching / online hours	-						
Individual study time	76						
Pedagogical activities	-						
Semester	FALL						
Course Coordinator	Dr. Nadia TEBOURBI; nadi	a.tebourbi@esce.fr					
General Course Description	new relationship betw face of the decompar roles of the post-crisis health crisis, telework	- Through this course, students will identify the major issues of the new relationship between managers and their employees in the face of the decompartmentalization of time and workspace. The roles of the post-crisis manager will be explained on the social level, health crisis, teleworking, strategic learning, distance communication, time management, transformation of skills.					
Recommended Prerequisites	none						
Intended Learning Outcomes	relationship betw face of the decor	challenges of the new situation in the veen managers and their employees in the mpartmentalization of time and workspace.  and structural obstacles to equity and					
Assessment Method	- Quiz, Case Study						
Assessment Criteria	and predict reactions	e to name the main attitudes towards work to job dissatisfaction. e to distinguish the characteristics of the work otivation.					

	CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam								
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Week	Duration	% Weight in final grade			
CA	1	Individual	Quiz		30'	20 %			
CA	2	Group	Case Study		2 h	20 %			
FE	1&2	Individual	Final Exam		1h30	60 %			



# - Marketing Communication & Brand Management

Core Course		Spec	cialization Co	urse	<b>~</b>	Language Course		
ESCE Department		Ma	Marketing, Entrepreneurship and Business Development					
Specialization Module		Int	International Digital Marketing					
PGE Cycle	PGE Cycle							
Year of Study		<b>Y4</b>						
Language of Instruction	1	Eng	glish					
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of wo	orkload]	5						
Face to Face courses h	ours	30						
Coaching / online hour	s	-						
Individual study time		95						
Pedagogical activities		-						
Semester		FAI	L					
Course Coordinator		Ang	gela Bargenda	a ; <u>angela.barg</u> e	enda@e	sce.fr		
		Ma	ry de Gendre	; <u>mary.de-gend</u>	dre@esc	<u>e.fr</u>		
General Course Descri	ption	- The course prepares students for positions in the fields of marketing communication and product management. It combines integrated marketing communication, marketing semiotics, and strategic brand management to build solid professional skills. Students learn to perform semiotic marketing analyses, analyze consumer perception, and construct and manage sustainable positioning and brand identity initiatives.					ted brand o ption,	
Recommended Prerequ	uisites	-	Knowledge (	of fundamenta	l market	ing concepts		
Intended Learning Outo	comes	1. 2.		liagnostic anal		values and issues dentified issues as they perta	ain to	
Assessment Method		-	Case study Perform a bi	rand audit				
Assessment Criteria		-	to an integral identifies the based on resissues. The student equity, evalues positions and	ated marketing e target public sponsible crite is able to dete uate the gap be	commu and stal eria and a rmine so etween d commel	nental marketing concepts e nications campaign. The stuckeholders and crafts a campaigned with societal values a purces of customer-based brackeried and perceived brand and ations to build, grow and scontext.	dent aign and	

	CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam								
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Week	Duration	% Weight in final grade			
CA	1	Group	Group Case study IMC campaign	11 and 13	15'	20%			
CA	2	Group	Group Brand Audit Evaluation and presentation	14 and 15	10'	20%			
FE	1 & 2	Individual	Final exam	Exam period	1h30	60%			



# - Relationship Marketing

Core Course	S	pecializ	ation Course	<b>~</b>	Language Course			
ESCE Department		Marketing, Entrepreneurship and Business Development						
Specialization Module		International Digital Marketing						
PGE Cycle		Gradua	te					
Year of Study		Y4						
Language of Instruction	1	English						
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of wo	orkload]	5						
Face to Face courses h	ours	30						
Coaching / online hour	S	-						
Individual study time		95						
Pedagogical activities		-						
Semester	_	FALL				_		
Course Coordinator		Dr Meh	di El Abed, <u>melabed@</u>	esce.fr				
		Dr Anth	ony Chung; <u>achung@e</u>	sce.fr				
		<ul> <li>New technologies are transforming the customer/companies' relationships and are changing the way of doing business. During this course, students are expected to get an understanding of the current trends, opportunities and challenges of the customer relationship management in a "hyper-connected" context. They will also learn about practical methods for successful CRM implementation strategy in order to have a clear view on how to create a sublimated and a personalized customer experience.</li> <li>Emphasis is given on both conceptual knowledge and hands-on learning.</li> </ul>						
Recommended Prerequipment		-						
Intended Learning Outo	comes	<ol> <li>2.</li> </ol>	conduct a market stubusiness analysis.	udy focus plans for	I analyse marketing informa ed on consumer behavior a the development of inclusion	nd		
Assessment Method			se study, oral presenta					
Assessment Criteria		- The biv mo ma	stomer acquisition, loy e student is able to pre ariate and multivariate del on customer relati nagerial recommenda ategies within two con	ralty, and sent a repensive analyses onships, tions, supering co	port containing descriptive s s, build a predictive concept identify major trends, formu ggest a detailed action plan ompanies, and integrate sus	statistics, tual ulate , compare		
			ictices into the recomi		·			

	CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam							
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Week	Duration	% Weight in final grade		
CA	1 & 2	Individual	Final exam	Week of exams	2h	60%		
CA	2	Individual	Case study	Session 5	1h	20%		
FE	1 & 2	Individual	CRM project	Session 15	15'	20%		



# - Digital Marketing

Core Course	Specialization Course ✓ Language Course
ESCE Department	Marketing, Entrepreneurship and Business Development
Specialization Module	International Digital Marketing
PGE Cycle	Graduate
Year of Study	Y4
Language of Instruction	English
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of workload]	5
Face to Face courses hours	30
Coaching / online hours	-
Individual study time	95
Pedagogical activities	-
Semester	FALL
Course Coordinator	Dr. Won KIM; wkim@esce.fr
General Course Description	<ul> <li>Students will work with a real start-up client by selecting their top three choices from over 100 start-ups of the Pépinière 27 Incubator in Paris. They will organize themselves in agile teams, conduct a media audit, determine a digital marketing need and provide a solution. The objective of the class is to put digital marketing theories into practice.</li> </ul>
Recommended Prerequisites	- Business Strategy, Marketing Fundamentals
Intended Learning Outcomes	<ol> <li>Conduct a media audit of a real client. Identify opportunities for SDGs</li> <li>Create a SMART presentation</li> </ol>
Assessment Method	<ul><li>In-class exercise</li><li>In-class presentation</li></ul>
Assessment Criteria	<ul> <li>Students are able to approach a real client and assess their digital marketing needs by conducting a basic audit</li> <li>Students are capable of creating a SMART solution and creating a 10-minute presentation which includes a 3-minute video</li> </ul>

	CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam							
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Week	Duration	% Weight in final grade		
CA	1&2	Group	Final Presentation			20%		
CA	1	Individual	Quiz			10%		
CA	1&2	Individual	Peer Review			10%		
FE	1	Individual	Final Exam	Exam	2h	60%		
				Week				



#### - Social Media Marketing

Core Course	Specialization Course ✓ Language Course
ESCE Department	Marketing, Entrepreneurship and Business Development
Specialization Module	International Digital Marketing
PGE Cycle	Graduate
Year of Study	Y4
Language of Instruction	English
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of workload]	5
Face to Face courses hours	30
Coaching / online hours	-
Individual study time	95
Pedagogical activities	-
Semester	FALL
Course Coordinator	Dr. Won KIM; wkim@esce.fr
General Course Description	The course provides a deep dive into Social Media Advertising and Influencer Marketing, with a strong focus on strategy. The goal is to enable the students to think full-funnel and develop a strong "toolbox" to elaborate a media plan on SMA, implement it and optimize it to achieve their business goals efficiently. The course will also seek to give students a comprehensive understanding of social media trends and how these impact current and future advertising and influencer tactics
Recommended Prerequisites	- Business Strategy, Marketing Fundamentals
Intended Learning Outcomes	<ol> <li>Analyze social Advertising Report and conduct top-down or bottom-up analysis</li> <li>Create a SMART presentation</li> </ol>
Assessment Method	In-class and at home exercises In-class presentation
Assessment Criteria	<ul> <li>Students are able to develop analytical reflexes when facing Social Advertising reports / data sets, decide between top-down or bottom-up analyses and drive insights from data reports.</li> <li>Students are able to craft a robust Social Advertising Media plan to answer a specific business challenge, from budget to channel &amp; content strategy</li> </ul>

	CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam								
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Week	Duration	% Weight in final grade			
CA		Group	Weekly group			20%			
			projects						
CA		Group	Final Presentation			20%			
FE		Individual	Final Exam			60%			



Core Course

#### - Advanced Corporate Finance

**Specialization Course** 

Language Course

ESCE Do	epartment		Finance, Economics and Law				
Special	ization Module		Finance, Investment and Banking: Corporate Finance				
Languag	ge of Instruction		English				
ECTS [1	ECTS: 25h of work	load]	5				
Face to	Face courses hou	rs	30				
Coachir	ng / online hours		-				
Individu	ıal study time		95				
Pedago	gical activities		-				
Semest	er		FALL				
Course	Coordinator		Dhoha	a TRABELSI ; <u>dhoh</u> a	a.trabelsi@	esce.fr	
General	. Course Descripti	on	ir d ir c c le p n c	mplementations of lebt and equity cap influencing financir ange of options ac comprehensive ass everaging affects a providing a nuance nanagement. More orporate distributi	f corporate bital. Particing decision cessible to essment, per company's dunderstate over, Studion policies	financing decisi ipants will exam s, gaining insigh corporations. To participants will s risk exposure a nding essential f ents will unravel s, discerning the	tine the myriad factors ts into the diverse through analyze how and potential returns, for strategic financial the complexities of
Recomr	nended Prerequis	ites	Basics of corporate finance, statistics, and mathematics for business				
Intende	d Learning Outcor	nes	<ol> <li>Assess the implications of capital structure and payout policies on overall financial performance</li> <li>Implement environmental and social management systems (ISO standards</li> </ol>				
Assessr	ment Method		- Quizzes, exercises, case studies.				
Assessment Criteria			<ul> <li>Understand the significance of the Debt-to-Equity ratio in assessing firm risk.</li> <li>Calculate the cost of capital of a company considering both debt and equity financing.</li> <li>Evaluate the impact of taxes and on the cost of capital.</li> <li>Compare and analyze payout policies and their implications for shareholder value and stock price.</li> <li>Integrate sustainability considerations into financial decision-making processes.</li> </ul>				
		CA = C	ontinu	ous Assessment /	/ FE = Final	Exam	
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group o	al	Title	Week	Duration	% Weight in final grade
CA	1 & 2	Individu		Test 1			20%
CA	1 & 2	Individu		Test 2			20%
FE	1 & 2	Individu	al	Final Exam			60%



#### - Financial Institutions

Core Course	Spec	cialization Course ✓ Language Course
ESCE Department		Finance, Economics and Law
Specialization Module		Finance, Investment and Banking: Corporate Finance
PGE Cycle		Graduate
Year of Study		Y4
Language of Instruction		English
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of workload	]	5
Face to Face courses hours		30
Coaching / online hours		-
Individual study time		95
Pedagogical activities		-
Semester		FALL
Course Coordinator		Alexandre Sokic ; <u>Alexandre.sokic@esce.fr</u>
General Course Description		This course provides a comprehensive overview of the modern two-tier monetary system, detailing banking operations, management, and regulation. It emphasizes the role of commercial banks in the money supply process and covers the essential principles of central banking and monetary policy. Additionally, it addresses regulatory and supervisory issues in finance and banking, including Basel requirements, recent regulatory reforms, and risk and compliance management.
Recommended Prerequisites		<ul><li>International Finance</li><li>Accounting</li><li>Financial analysis</li></ul>
Intended Learning Outcomes		<ol> <li>Analyze the common operations of commercial banks within their regulatory environment</li> <li>Identify and know how to build relevant indicators in connection with the SDGs</li> </ol>
Assessment Method		- case studies, exercises
Assessment Criteria		<ul> <li>Analyze essential banking operations taking into account the regulatory environment</li> <li>Analyze the money supply process involving commercial banks and the central bank</li> </ul>
		- Determine how banks are able to fund sustainable projects

	CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam							
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Week	Duration	% Weight in final grade		
CA	1 & 2	Individual	Test 1		30'	10%		
CA	1 & 2	Individual	Test 2		30'	10%		
CA	1 & 2	Individual	Test 3		45'	10%		
CA	1 & 2	Individual	Test 4		45'	10%		
FE	1 & 2	Individual	Final Exam		TBD	60%		



# - Corporate Risk Management

Core Course	Specialization Course ✓ Language Course						
ESCE Department	Finance, Economics and Law						
Specialization Module	Finance, Investment and Banking: Corporate Finance						
PGE Cycle	Graduate						
Year of Study	Y4						
Language of Instruction	English						
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of workload]	5						
Face to Face courses hours	30						
Coaching / online hours	-						
Individual study time	95						
Pedagogical activities	-						
Semester	FALL						
Course Coordinator	- Linda Salahaldin; Linda.salahaldin@esce.fr						
	- Alexandre Sokic; Alexandre.sokic@esce.fr						
General Course Description	Derivatives have been designed as a risk management solution to address the increasing volatility in market commodities and assets prices. Forwards, futures, swaps and options allow businesses and investors different hedging strategies. We explore valuing derivatives through no-arbitrage principles and risk-neutral probability. Firms can adjust investment decisions based on market changes, sometimes justifying negative-NPV investments due to strategic flexibility. This approach to managing uncertainty is explained using the theory of real options.						
Recommended Prerequisites	- International Finance, Accounting, Financial analysis						
Intended Learning Outcomes	<ol> <li>Analyze and price financial derivatives for hedging portfolio risks and evaluate investment opportunities using real options.</li> <li>Present succinctly the local strategies for mitigation and adaptation to climate change / for the preservation and restoration of biodiversity</li> </ol>						
Assessment Method	- case studies and practical exercises						
Assessment Criteria	<ul> <li>Design the steps of a relevant hedging strategy using derivatives</li> <li>Evaluate the impacts of the hedging strategy.</li> <li>Set up a replicating portfolio &amp; link it to pricing</li> <li>Apply risk-neutral valuation</li> <li>Evaluate R&amp;D projects</li> </ul>						
	- Using derivatives to hedge against risks related to climate change						

	CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam							
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Week	Duration	% Weight in final grade		
CA	1	Individual	Test 1		30'	9 %		
CA	1	Individual	Test 2		30'	8 %		
CA	1	Individual	Test 3		30'	8 %		
CA	1	Individual	Test 4		45'	15 %		
FE	1 & 2	Individual	Final Exam		TBD	60%		



# - Methodology for Corporate Finance

Core Course		Speciali	zation Course	<b>~</b>	Language Course	
ESCE Department		Fin	Finance, Economics and Law			
Specialization Module		Fin	ance, Investment and	l Banking	: Corporate Finance	
PGE Cycle		Gra	aduate			
Year of Study		Y4				
Language of Instruction	1	Eng	glish			
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of work	kload]	5				
Face to Face courses h	ours	30				
Coaching / online hour	s	-				
Individual study time		70				
Pedagogical activities		25				
Semester		FAI	L			
Course Coordinator		Dav	vid Veganzones; dvega	nzones@	esce.fr	
General Course Descri	ption	Thi	s course aims to learn	Advanced	d Microsoft Excel, which enab	les
		stu	dents to make informe	ed decisio	n based on advanced functio	n and
		dat	a analysis and visualiz	ation.		
Recommended Prerequ	uisites	-	Basic knowledge of t	he Excel p	orogram	
Intended Learning Outo	comes	1.	Create Excel applica	tions for f	inancial analysis and perform	nance
		2.	Build relevant indica	tors linke	d to the ODD	
Assessment Method		- Pr	ractical exercises			
Assessment Criteria		-	Manage workbooks			
		-	Edit worksheets usin	g advance	ed features	
		-	Enhance lists using p			
		-	Implement advanced workflow	d function	s in Excel for analysis and eff	icient

	CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam								
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Week	Duration	% Weight in final grade			
CA	1	Individual	Project 1			15 %			
CA	1	Individual	Project 2			20 %			
CA	1	Individual or Group	Project 3			30 %			
CA	1	Individual	Project 4			15 %			
FE	1 & 2	Individual	Final Exam			20%			



# - International Operations and Negotiation Management

Core Course	Specialization Course	e 🗸 I	Language Course			
ESCE Department	International Business					
Specialization Module	International Business Development					
PGE Cycle	Graduate					
Year of Study	Y4					
Language of Instruction	English					
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of work	5					
Face to Face courses h	30					
Coaching / online hour	-					
Individual study time	95					
Pedagogical activities	-					
Semester	FALL					
Course Coordinator	Bernd Philipp; <u>bernd.philip</u> Kubilay Ozkan; <u>kslozkan@</u>	esce.fr (Negotiation)				
General Course Descri	<ul> <li>Operations are considered as a transformation process, turning inputs (resources, capital, labor, energy, and information) into outputs (goods, services) of greater value. Students learn to identify operations as technical core or "hub" of the company or any other organization, exchanging with its other functional areas. This course prepares students to analyze processes, ensure quality and create value. It covers a very typical domain of Operations Management, namely Packaging Logistics, with a strong emphasis on sustainability/ circular economy alignment within international business contexts.</li> <li>There is interdependence among people, and we, being humans and/or managers, have to manage challenges stemming from interdependence effectively. In this context, this course will help you: i) learn fundamental approaches to negotiation, ii) develop your negotiation skills, and iii) be confident in negotiations.</li> </ul>					
Recommended	- SCM fundamentals		lt			
Prerequisites		isiness strategy Intercu				
Intended Learning Outcomes	<ol> <li>Develop your negotiat</li> <li>Analyze extant and de performance requirer</li> </ol>	sign new packaging sys nents.	otiation stems meeting various sustai	nable		
Assessment Method	- Midterm, Final Exam;	Term Project				
Assessment Criteria	<ul> <li>approach.</li> <li>Students recognize, d international packaging and processes as well</li> <li>Students Innovate and</li> </ul>	istinguish and situate tl ng supply chain (packag l as related business ac d increase the overall si ng systems through cos	es to negotiation and adopt the main characteristics of the ging functions, types, systemetors).  ustainable performance of the treductions, functional improverses.	e elements		

	CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam							
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Duration	% Weight in final grade			
CA	2	Individual	MCQ	30'	15 %			
CA	2	Group	Oral Presentation	12'	20 %			
CA	1 & 2	Individual	Personnal Development Plan	-	30 %			
CA	1 & 2	Group	Term project	-	15 %			
FE	1 & 2	Individual	Final Exam	1h30	20%			



# - Advanced Data Management and Analysis

Core Course		Specialization Course	<b>/</b>	Language Course			
ESCE Department		International Business					
Specialization Module		International Business Development					
PGE Cycle		Graduate					
Year of Study		Y4					
Language of Instruction	n	English					
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of work	kload]	5					
Face to Face courses h	ours	30					
Coaching / online hour	s	-					
Individual study time		70					
Pedagogical activities		25					
Semester		FALL					
Course Coordinator		Adib Bensalem; Adib.bensalem@e	esce.fr				
General Course Descri	ption	<ul> <li>The Advanced Data Management and Analysis course delves into the challenges and opportunities posed by digitizing business operations. It covers three key areas: emerging technologies such as blockchain, Al, and IoT; advanced Excel VBA for decision-making; and Power BI for data visualization.</li> <li>This course aims to equip students with practical skills to analyze and manage data effectively using these tools, enhancing their capability to implement data-driven solutions in a business context.</li> </ul>					
Recommended Prerequisites		on features like VBA and Power BI	d to use \ , which n	cel installed (preferably the latest Vindows PCs as the course heavily nay have limited functionality on Ma n basic Excel functions, formulas, a	ac.		
Intended Learning Outcomes		<ul> <li>(AI), and their applications in</li> <li>Implement data managemer analysis, utilizing advanced vBA)</li> <li>Create visually compelling d Power BI, demonstrating pro</li> </ul>	n digital s nt technic data anal ata visua ficiency i	ques for sustainability-focused man ysis tools such as Excel (with a focu- lizations and interactive reports us n data visualization and analysis	rket us on		
Assessment Method		<ul> <li>Quiz, case-study, group project, p</li> </ul>					
Assessment Criteria		<ul> <li>and evaluate their potential application</li> <li>The student is able to perform effects sustainability topics using advance algorithms or data visualization so VBA</li> </ul>	cations a ective mo eed data oftware, v		chains l and		
		and accurate.					

	CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam							
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Duration	% Weight in final grade			
CA	1	Individual	Quiz	5'	Self assessment			
CA	2	Individual	Assignements	30'	Self assessment			
CA	2	Group	Excel and VBA project	2 h	20 %			
CA	3	Group	POWER Bi project	2 h	20 %			
FE	1&2&3	Individual	Final Exam	2 h	60%			



#### - Global Market Analysis & International Strategy Development

Core Course		Specialization Course ✓ Language Course
ESCE Department		International Business
Specialization Module		International Business Development
PGE Cycle		Graduate
Year of Study		Y4
Language of Instruction	1	English
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of work	kload]	5
Face to Face courses h	ours	30
Coaching / online hour	s	-
Individual study time		95
Pedagogical activities		-
Semester		FALL
Course Coordinator		Dora Triki, Ph.D. ; dora.triki@esce.fr
		Alfredo Valentino, Ph.D; avalentino@esce.fr
General Course Descri	ption	- This course focuses on the methodologies and tools used for selecting and entering international markets. Students will learn to analyze market potential, evaluate risks, and understand the strategic implications of entering different markets. Key topics include market research, entry strategies, and the consideration of cultural, political, and economic factors.
Recommended Prerequ	uisites	- There are no formal requirements to attend this course. However, some knowledge of international business (Capstone 3), corporate strategy, and marketing will be helpful.
Intended Learning Outo	comes	Expertise and diagnosis     Implement strategic plans for the development of inclusion initiatives and practices
Assessment Method		<ul> <li>In-class case studies</li> <li>In-class individual assessment</li> <li>Exam</li> <li>Business Simulation</li> </ul>
Assessment Criteria		<ul> <li>Understand global market opportunities</li> <li>Define market drivers in international market selection</li> <li>Collect primary and secondary data about international market selection drivers</li> <li>Interpret collected data</li> <li>Select a market</li> <li>Perform specialized internal analysis</li> <li>Apply strategic techniques to select the most suitable export modes</li> </ul>

CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam							
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Duration	% Weight in final grade		
CA	1 & 2	Individual	Business simulation		20 %		
CA	1 & 2	Group	Project		40 %		
FE	1 & 2	Individual	Final Exam		40 %		



# - International Digital Sales and Marketing

Core Course		Specia	alization Course	<b>~</b>	Language Course	
ESCE Department		li	nternational Business			
Specialization Module		li	nternational Business De	velopme	ent	
PGE Cycle		G	Graduate			
Year of Study		Υ	<b>'4</b>			
Language of Instruction	n	Е	nglish			
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of work	kload]	5				
Face to Face courses h	ours	3	0			
Coaching / online hour	s	-				
Individual study time		9	5			
Pedagogical activities		-				
Semester		F	ALL			
Course Coordinator		K	ubilay S. L. Ozkan ; <u>kslozk</u>	an@esc	e.fr	
General Course Descri	ption	-	marketing, and positio components of interna	ning in a itional m otion. Fu	us on segmentation, target n international context, as well a arketing plan: product, pricing, indamentals of e-commerce and arts of this course.	
Recommended Prereq	uisites	-	Marketing, Internation	al Marke	t Selection, and Entry Modes	
Intended Learning Out	comes		fundamentals of e-cor Practice segmentation	nmerce a targetin	ials of international marketing a and digital marketing g & positioning ; some aspects o to increase social media	
Assessment Method		-	Article Examples, Case Studies (In-class Midterm Term Projects 1 & 2 Final exam	Exercise	<del>?</del> ),	
Assessment Criteria		-	marketing and what ar The Students are able differs from domestic international marketin planning process, iii) r explain factors affectir international marketin	e the ess to: i) exp marketing, ii) reco ecognize ng marke g mix, ar	eting differs from domestic sentials of international marketing lain how international marketing g and what are the essentials of ognize and discuss the steps of the segmentation variables and t segmentation, iv) explained v) recognize and explain and digital marketing-planning definitions.	g f the d

	CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam								
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Duration	% Weight in final grade				
CA	1 & 2	Individual	Articles examples		10 %				
CA	1	Individual	Midterm exam		10 %				
CA	1 & 2	Group	TermProject		40 %				
FE	1 & 2	Individual	Final Exam		40 %				



#### - Financial Markets

Core Course	Specialization Course ✓ Language Course
ESCE Department	Finance, Economics and Law
Specialization Module	Finance, Investment and Banking: Financial Markets
PGE Cycle	Graduate
Year of Study	Y4
Language of Instruction	English
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of workload]	5
Face to Face courses hours	30
Coaching / online hours	-
Individual study time	95
Pedagogical activities	-
Semester	FALL
Course Coordinator	Linda Salahaldin ; Linda.salahaldin@esce.fr
General Course Description	<ul> <li>This course aims to introduce theoretical and practical financial decisions of individual investors.</li> <li>What are the different classes of securities</li> <li>How to calculate stock returns and bond interest rates</li> <li>How to evaluate the risk of an asset and the risk of a portfolio</li> <li>How to allocate risky assets in a joint portfolio</li> <li>How to derive the optimum mix of a risk-free and a risky portfolio</li> </ul>
Recommended Prerequisites	- Basic course in finance, basic course in statistics.
Intended Learning Outcomes	<ol> <li>Construct a portfolio consisting of stocks, bonds, and a risk-free asset</li> <li>Identify socially and environmentally responsible investments and evaluate their performance</li> </ol>
Assessment Method	- Case studies and practical exercises
Assessment Criteria	<ul> <li>Classify the different financial assets according to the risk of the issuer and the time horizon</li> <li>Calculate risk and return of stock margin trading and short sales</li> <li>Calculate the rate of return and the risk of a single asset</li> <li>Calculate the interest rate for different fixed-income securities</li> <li>Derive the optimum combination of risk and return of different assets in a portfolio</li> <li>Identify ESG investment opportunities.</li> <li>Include "green" assets in the portfolio.</li> </ul>

CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam								
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Duration	% Weight in final grade			
CA	1	Individual	Test	45'	20 %			
CA	2	Group	Term Project	-	40 %			
FE	1 & 2	Individual	Final Exam	TBD	40 %			



#### - Banking

Core Course	Specialization Course					
ESCE Department	Finance, Economics and Law					
Specialization Module	Finance, Investment and Banking: Financial Markets					
PGE Cycle	Graduate					
Year of Study	Y4					
Language of Instruction	English					
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of workload]	5					
Face to Face courses hours	30					
Coaching / online hours	-					
Individual study time	95					
Pedagogical activities	-					
Semester	FALL					
Course Coordinator	Alexandre Sokic; Alexandre.sokic@esce.fr					
	Linda Salahaldin; Linda.salahaldin@esce.fr					
	<ul> <li>This course provides a comprehensive overview of the modern two-tier monetary system, detailing banking operations, management, and regulation. It emphasizes the role of commercial banks in the money supply process and covers the essential principles of central banking and monetary policy. Additionally, it addresses regulatory and supervisory issues in finance and banking, including Basel requirements, recent regulatory reforms, and risk and compliance management.</li> </ul>					
Recommended Prerequisites	<ul><li>International Finance</li><li>Accounting</li><li>Financial analysis</li></ul>					
Intended Learning Outcomes	,					
Assessment Method	- case studies, exercises					
Assessment Criteria	<ul> <li>Analyze essential banking operations taking into account the regulatory environment</li> <li>Analyze the money supply process involving commercial banks and the central bank</li> </ul>					
	- Determine how banks are able to fund sustainable projects					

	CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam								
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Duration	% Weight in final grade					
CA	1	Individual	Test 1	30'	10 %				
CA	1	Individual	Test 2	30'	10 %				
CA	1	Individual	Test 3	45'	10 %				
CA	1	Individual	Test 4	45'	10 %				
FE	1 & 2	Individual	Final Exam	TBD	60 %				



# - Financing Decisions

PGE Cycle Year of Study Language of Instruction ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of workload] Face to Face courses hours Coaching / online hours Individual study time Pedagogical activities Semester FALL Course Coordinator - Dhoha TRABE - Kirsten Ralf; k General Course Description - This course in decision-maki - Financing for raising influence - Effects or impacts - Payout p - that dete share rep - Explore to  Recommended Prerequisites - Basics of finar Intended Learning Outcomes - Intended Learning Outcomes - Assessment Method - Case studies, - Understand the risk.	ics and Law ent and Banking: Financial Markets				
PGE Cycle Year of Study V4  Language of Instruction ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of workload] Face to Face courses hours Coaching / online hours Individual study time Pedagogical activities Semester FALL Course Coordinator - Dhoha TRABE - Kirsten Ralf; k General Course Description - This course in decision-maki - Financing for raising influence - Effects or impacts: - Payout puthat detect share regulated the infinancial performation of the infinancial p	ent and Banking: Financial Markets				
Year of Study  Language of Instruction  ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of workload]  Face to Face courses hours  Coaching / online hours  Individual study time  Pedagogical activities  Semester  FALL  Course Coordinator  General Course Description  - This course in decision-maki  Financing for raising influence  Effects or impacts.  Payout puthat detect share repute that detect share repute the share repute that detect share repute that detect share repute that detect share repute that detect share repute the share repute					
Language of Instruction  ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of workload]  Face to Face courses hours  Coaching / online hours  Individual study time  Pedagogical activities  Semester  FALL  Course Coordinator  - Dhoha TRABE - Kirsten Ralf; k  General Course Description  - This course in decision-maki  - Financing for raising influence  - Effects or impacts.  - Payout puthat detect share repulate to the impact of the impac					
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of workload]   5					
Face to Face courses hours  Coaching / online hours  Individual study time  Pedagogical activities  Semester  FALL  Course Coordinator  - Dhoha TRABE - Kirsten Ralf; k  General Course Description  - This course in decision-mak - Financing for raising influence - Effects or impacts: - Payout pertinated determined that determined the share report that determined the share report to the					
Coaching / online hours					
Individual study time Pedagogical activities Semester FALL Course Coordinator - Dhoha TRABE - Kirsten Ralf; k General Course Description - This course in decision-maki • Financing for raising influence • Effects or impacts in that detect share repute that detect share repute that detect share repute the financial performation of the standards)  Recommended Prerequisites - Basics of financial performation of the standards of the					
Pedagogical activities  Semester  FALL  Course Coordinator  General Course Description  - This course in decision-maki  Financing for raising influences  Feffects or impacts:  Payout provided the share represented the sh					
Semester					
Course Coordinator  General Course Description  - This course in decision-maki  Financing for raising influence  Effects or impacts:  Payout proposed that determine that determine the share report that determine the share report that determine the share report to th					
- Kirsten Ralf; k General Course Description - This course in decision-maki • Financing for raising influence • Effects or impacts: • Payout p that detect share reported in the property of t					
General Course Description  - This course in decision-maki - Financing for raising influence - Effects or impacts: - Payout path that dete share reperated the share reperated to the share reperated the share reperated to the share reperated to the share reperated the share reperated to the share reperated the share reperated to the	ELSI ; dhoha.trabelsi@esce.fr				
Intended Learning Outcomes  1. Assess the imfinancial performancial perf	<ul> <li>This course introduces the theoretical and practical aspects of financial decision-making, focusing on access to debt and equity financing.</li> <li>Financing possibilities and determinants: Explore the various options for raising capital, including debt and equity, and the factors that influence these decisions.</li> <li>Effects of leverage on risk and return: Understand how leverage impacts a company's risk profile and potential returns.</li> </ul>				
Intended Learning Outcomes  1. Assess the imfinancial performancial perf	nce, statistics, and mathematics for business.				
Assessment Criteria - Understand the risk Calculate the	nplications of capital structure and payout policies on overall ormance nvironmental and social management systems (ISO ommon operations of commercial banks within their vironment				
risk. - Calculate the	, exercises, tests				
- Evaluate the ir - Understand th - Compare and shareholder va	<ul> <li>Calculate the cost of capital of a company considering both debt and equity financing.</li> <li>Evaluate the impact of taxes and on the cost of capital.</li> <li>Understand the mechanism of raising capital.</li> <li>Compare and analyze payout policies and their implications for shareholder value and stock price</li> </ul>				

CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam							
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Duration	% Weight in final grade		
CA	1	Individual	Test	45'	20 %		
CA	2	Group	Project	30'	20%		
FE	1 & 2	Individual	Final Exam	TBD	60 %		



# - Methodology for Financial Markets

Core Course		Specia	lization Course	<b>~</b>	Language Course		
ESCE Department		Fi	nance, Economics and	Law			
Specialization Module			nance, Investment and	Banking:	Financial Markets		
PGE Cycle		G	raduate				
Year of Study		Y	1				
Language of Instruction	1	Er	nglish				
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of wo	orkload]	5					
Face to Face courses he	ours	30	)				
Coaching / online hours	S	-					
Individual study time		70	)				
Pedagogical activities		25	5				
Semester		FA	<b>ALL</b>				
Course Coordinator		Di	avid Veganzones <u>; dve</u> g	anzones@	esce.fr		
		Al	Alexandre Sokic; <u>alexandre.sokic@esce.fr</u>				
General Course Descrip	ption	-	This course diffis to team Advanced Therosoft Excel and Bloomberg				
			platform, which enables students to make informed decision based on advanced function and data analysis and visualization				
Recommended Prerequ	iisites	_	Basic knowledge of t				
Intended Learning Outo			Learn the use of Excel and Bloomberg platform to analyze financial				
		2.	data and to derive a financial strategy.  2. Build relevant indicators linked to the ODD				
Assessment Method			- Practical exercises				
Assessment Criteria			- Manage workbooks				
		-	- Enhance lists using pivot tables and charts				
		-	Implement advanced workflow	I functions	s in Excel for analysis and ef	ificient	

	CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam							
Type*	Targeted Competency	Duration	% Weight in final grade					
CA	1	Individual	Project 1		15 %			
CA	1	Individual	Project 2		20 %			
CA	2	Individual or Group	Project 3		30 %			
CA	2	Individual	Project 4		15 %			
CA	1&2	Individual	Test		20 %			



# - Relationship Marketing

Core Course	Specialization Course				
ESCE Department	Marketing, Entrepreneurship and Business Development				
Specialization Module	Communication, Luxury and Prestige Marketing				
PGE Cycle	Graduate				
Year of Study	Y4				
Language of Instruction	English				
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of workload]	5				
Face to Face courses hours	30				
Coaching / online hours	-				
Individual study time	95				
Pedagogical activities	-				
Semester	FALL				
Course Coordinator	Dr Mehdi El Abed ; melabed@esce.fr				
	Dr Anthony Chung; achung@esce.fr				
General Course Description	<ul> <li>Driven by the Internet of Things, new technologies are transforming the customer/companies' relationships and are changing the way of doing business. During this course, students are expected to get an understanding of the current trends, opportunities and challenges of the customer relationship management in a "hyper-connected" context. They will also learn about practical methods for successful CRM implementation strategy in order to have a clear view on how to create a sublimated and a personalized customer experience.</li> <li>Effective CRM strategies help companies align business process with customer centric strategies using people, technology, and knowledge. Companies strive to use CRM to optimize the identification, acquisition, growth and retention of desired customers to gain competitive advantage and maximize profit. Anyone interested in working with customers and CRM technology and would like to be responsible for the development of any major aspect of CRM will find this course beneficial. Emphasis is given on both conceptual knowledge and hands-on learning.</li> </ul>				
Recommended	-				
Prerequisites					
Intended Learning	1. Being able to search, find, and analyse marketing information to conduct a market				
Outcomes	study focused on consumer behaviour and business analysis.  2. Implement strategic plans for the development of inclusion initiatives and				
	practices				
Assessment Method	- Case study, oral presentation and written report, online certificate				
Assessment Criteria	<ul> <li>The student is able to understand and develop CRM strategies for customer acquisition, loyalty, and development.</li> <li>The student is able to present a report containing descriptive statistics, bivariate and multivariate analyses, build a predictive conceptual model on customer relationships, identify major trends, formulate managerial recommendations, suggest a detailed action plan, compare strategies within two competing companies, and integrate sustainable practices into the recommendations and action plan.</li> <li>The student is able to:         <ul> <li>Apply CRM tools and methodologies that aid consumer-level analytics.</li> <li>Assess the effectiveness of various CRM strategies and techniques</li> </ul> </li> </ul>				

CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam							
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Duration	% Weight in final grade		
CA	1	Individual	Case study	1h	15 %		
CA	1 & 2	Group	CRM project	15'	20 %		
FE	1 & 2	Individual	Final Exam	2 h	30 %		



# - Marketing Communication and Brand Management

Core Course	Sp	ecialization Course				
ESCE Department		Marketing, Entrepreneurship and Business Development				
Specialization Module		Communication, Luxury and Prestige Marketing				
PGE Cycle		Graduate				
Year of Study		Y4				
Language of Instruction		English				
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of work	load]	5				
Face to Face courses ho	ours	30				
Coaching / online hours	3	-				
Individual study time		95				
Pedagogical activities		-				
Semester		FALL				
Course Coordinator		Angela Bargenda ; angela.bargenda@esce.fr				
		Mary de Gendre ; mary.de-gendre@esce.fr				
General Course Descrip	otion	- The course prepares students for positions in the fields of marketing communication and product management. It combines integrated marketing communication, marketing semiotics, and strategic brand management to build solid professional skills. Students learn to perform semiotic marketing analyses, analyze consumer perception, and construct and manage sustainable positioning and brand identity initiatives.				
Recommended Prerequ		- Knowledge of fundamental marketing concepts.				
Intended Learning Outc	omes	<ol> <li>Build communication aligned with values and issues</li> <li>Formulate diagnostic analyses of identified issues as they pertain to regional contexts</li> </ol>				
Assessment Method		<ul><li>Case Study</li><li>Perform a brand audit</li></ul>				
Assessment Criteria		<ul> <li>The student is able to apply fundamental marketing concepts efficiently to an integrated marketing communications campaign. The student identifies the target public and stakeholders and crafts a campaign based on responsible criteria and aligned with societal values and issues.</li> <li>The student is able to determine sources of customer-based brand equity, evaluate the gap between desired and perceived brand positions and formulate recommendations to build, grow and sustain strong.</li> </ul>				

	CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam								
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Duration	% Weight in final grade				
CA	1	Group	Case study	15'	20 %				
CA	2	Group	Brand audit	10'	20 %				
FE	1 & 2	Individual	Final Exam	1h30	60 %				



# - Universe of Luxury

Core Course	Sp	ecialization Course ✓ Language Course			
ESCE Department		Marketing, Entrepreneurship and Business Development			
Specialization Module		Communication, Luxury and Prestige Marketing			
PGE Cycle		Graduate			
Year of Study		Y4			
Language of Instruction		English			
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of workload	ad]	5			
Face to Face courses hou	rs	30			
Coaching / online hours		-			
Individual study time		95			
Pedagogical activities		-			
Semester		FALL			
Course Coordinator Angela Bargenda ; angela.bargenda@esce.fr					
General Course Descripti	on	<ul> <li>The course introduces students to major developments and strategic challenges in international luxury and prestige markets. presents a wide array of luxury and prestige sectors while emphasizing the importance of history and cultural heritage for marketing and communication initiatives.</li> <li>The history of luxury is elucidated from a critical vantage point to develop understanding of the impact of luxury and brand heritage on societal stakeholders</li> </ul>			
Recommended Prerequis	ites	- Fundamentals of Marketing			
Intended Learning Outcor	nes	<ol> <li>Create conditions for dialogue with stakeholders</li> <li>Formulate diagnostic analyses of identified issues as they pertain to regional contexts.</li> </ol>			
Assessment Method		<ul><li>Field research</li><li>Sectoral analysis</li><li>Case study</li></ul>			
Assessment Criteria		<ul> <li>The student is able to appraise the history of luxury and prestige goods. Luxury is understood not only as a commercial term, but as an expression of cultural heritage in various regional contexts.</li> <li>The student identifies global and local stakeholders of the luxury industry and creates conditions for value-based luxury branding strategies.</li> <li>The student is able to conduct a brand diagnosis and identify brand heritage, parameters to enhance brand image and value.</li> <li>The student is able to leverage the cultural and historic value of luxury to formulate managerial recommendations.</li> </ul>			

CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam								
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Duration	% Weight in final grade			
CA	1	Group	Project 1	15'	20 %			
CA	1 & 2	Group	Project 2	15'	20 %			
FE	1 & 2	Individual	Final Exam	1h30	60 %			



#### - Professional Profiles in Communication

Core Course		Specia	lization Course	<b>~</b>	Language Course			
ESCE Department			Marketing, Entrepreneurship and Business Development					
Specialization Module			ommunication, Luxury ar	nd Prest	ge Marketing			
PGE Cycle		G	raduate					
Year of Study		Y	4					
Language of Instruction	1	E	nglish					
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of work	kload]	5						
Face to Face courses h	ours	30	)					
Coaching / online hours	S	-						
Individual study time		9	5					
Pedagogical activities		-						
Semester		F	ALL					
Course Coordinator		D	r. Angela Bargenda ; <u>ange</u>	la.bargeı	nda@esce.fr			
General Course Description			The course familiarizes students with the various professional profiles in the sectors of advertising, corporate communication, and public relations. It provides a pragmatic approach, allowing students to immerse themselves in real-life professional situations and build skills in communication in line with values and societal issues.					
Recommended Prerequ	uisites	-						
Intended Learning Outo	comes	1.	issues.		plan of action to address identified vith values and issues	d		
Assessment Method		- - -	Press conference Agency project Video	<u> </u>	The state of the s			
Assessment Criteria		-	analyze, evaluate and period mediation to the press thoroughly argued, and in the agency project, to role in a communication functions and impact of communication campa. The student is able to in professional profile in the student of the student is able to in the student i	oresent to a structural structura	rates the student's competence to business-related issues in the dent is able to deliver well-groundered information to the press corps ent adopts a particular professionary and shows an understanding of the offessional profile in the context of the societal impact of a particular dication and its societal leverage. The observation is strategies on how this with stakeholders.	led, al the		

CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam								
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Duration	% Weight in final grade			
CA	1 & 2	Group	Press Conference	5'	15 %			
CA	1 & 2	Individual	Project	5'	15 %			
CA	1 & 2	Group	Video Presentation	15'	10 %			
FE	1 & 2	Individual	Final Exam	1h30	60 %			



# - Strategic Procurement and Risk Management

Core Course		Specialization Course	<b>~</b>	Language Cou	urse			
ESCE Department		International Business						
Specialization Module Digital and Sustainable Supply Chains								
PGE Cycle	Graduate							
Year of Study	ar of Study Y4							
Language of Instruction	1	English						
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of work	kload]	5						
Face to Face courses h	ours	30						
Coaching / online hour	s	-						
Individual study time		95						
Pedagogical activities		-						
Semester		FALL						
Course Coordinator		Adib Bensalem; Adib.bensalem@e	esce.fr					
Recommended Prerequ		<ul> <li>Are you ready to master the s         Our 15-week course on Strate         the critical aspects of moder         essentials of procurement pr         procurement tools, you will g         Additionally, you'll explore ris         addressing both traditional a         designed to equip you with th         organizational performance,         interconnected business env         procurement and risk manag         this vital field.</li> <li>Students should have a found         principles, including key con-         and supplier relationships. The         engage with the course mate         risk management within a su         - The course involves analyzing         management scenarios. Studies         ability to critically evaluate do         coursework or experience in         related field will be beneficia</li> </ul>	egic Procuin supply chocesses to ain practice ik manager nd emergir e skills need and navigatironment. Detects relational knocepts relations backgrorial and unipply chain g complex lents shoulata and mabusiness a	ement and Risk Main dynamics. Fro leveraging cutting al insights and harment within global ag sustainability cheded to make stratte the complexitie Join us and transforparing yourself for owledge of supplyed to logistics, involund will ensure the derstand the contestand the c	fanagement delom understanding-edge electroninds-on experier I supply chains, hallenges. This of tegic decisions, es of today's form your approar a successful control with the procurem at participants ext of procurem sesses and risk analytical skills sions. Previous	ves into ng the ic nce.  course is improve ach to areer in  ment ment, can fully ent and		
Intended Learning Out	omes	<ol> <li>Develop procurement strategies that are both efficient and sustainable</li> <li>Assess and manage risks in procurement using sustainable practices</li> </ol>						
Assessment Method		- Case study, business game,			O Drooure meet			
Assessment Criteria		<ul> <li>At the end of this course, the strategies that ensure sustain focus on mobile and online e</li> <li>At the end of this course, the procurement, incorporating s</li> </ul>	nable and e nvironmen student wi	efficient operations ts. Il be able to identi	s, with a particu	risks in		
		CA = Continuous Assessment / F	E = Final E	xam				
Targeted								

	CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam								
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Week	Duration	% Weight in final grade			
CA	1	Group	Group case study	2/3	20'	20%			
CA	1	Group	Presentation	9	10'	10%			
CA	2	Team	Presentation on a SC innovation	15	10'	10%			
FE	1 & 2	Individual	Case study		1h30	60%			



# - Warehouse and Inventory Management

Core Course		Special	ization Course	<b>~</b>	Language Course				
ESCE Department			International Business						
Specialization Module			Digital and Sustainable Supply Chains						
PGE Cycle			aduate						
Year of Study		Y4							
Language of Instruction	1	En	glish						
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of work	kload]	5	5						
Face to Face courses h	ours	30							
Coaching / online hour	s	-							
Individual study time		95							
Pedagogical activities		-							
Semester		FA	LL						
Course Coordinator		Ac	dib Bensalem ; Adib.bens	alem@e	esce.fr				
General Course Descri		-	optimize inventory sus Through an immersive activities, including a t region, students will le practices, enhance wa technologies for impro provides a comprehen strategies, with a stror environmental impact	tainably blend of our of a arn to in rehouse ved effic sive und	ith the knowledge and skills to using cutting-edge digital too f theoretical insights and prace major logistics hub in the Parinplement sustainable inventor operations, and leverage digitiency and accuracy. The coulerstanding of modern warehoasis on sustainability and	ols. ctical is ory gital rse			
Recommended Prereq		-	Familiarity with digital inventory managemen	tools an t.	in management principles. d technologies used in logisti				
Intended Learning Outcomes			<ol> <li>Implement sustainable inventory management practices, using digital tools for efficiency and accuracy</li> <li>Analyze and improve warehouse operations through digital technologies, considering environmental impact</li> </ol>						
Assessment Method		-							
Assessment Criteria		-	technologies while app waste and optimize res The student is able to u	olying su source u use digit	warehouse inventory using di stainability principles to mini sage. al tools, including basic cyber use operations and measure	mize rsecurity			
			environmental impact		add operations and measure				

CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam								
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Week	Duration	% Weight in final grade		
CA	1	Individual	Warehouse Layout Project	2	1 week	20%		
CA	2	Group	Final Group Project	10	2 weeks	20%		
FE	1 & 2	Individual	Final Exam	15	2 h	60%		



# - International Operations and Negotiation Management

Core Course	Speci	ialization Course	<b>\</b>	Language Course				
ESCE Department	Interna	International Business						
Specialization Module	Interna	International Business Development						
PGE Cycle	Gradua	te						
Year of Study	Y4							
Language of Instruction	English							
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of world	d] <b>5</b>							
Face to Face courses h	s 30							
Coaching / online hour	-							
Individual study time	95							
Pedagogical activities	-							
Semester	FALL							
Course Coordinator	Kubilay (	nilipp; <u>bernd.philipp@esce.fr</u> ( Ozkan; <u>kslozkan@esce.fr</u> (Neg	otiation)	, 				
General Course Descri	cap valu cor cov Log wit - The hav	<ul> <li>Operations are considered as a transformation process, turning inputs (resources, capital, labor, energy, and information) into outputs (goods, services) of greater value. Students learn to identify operations as technical core or "hub" of the company or any other organization, exchanging with its other functional areas. This course prepares students to analyze processes, ensure quality and create value. It covers a very typical domain of Operations Management, namely Packaging Logistics, with a strong emphasis on sustainability/ circular economy alignment within international business contexts.</li> <li>There is interdependence among people, and we, being humans and/or managers, have to manage challenges stemming from interdependence effectively. In this context, this course will help you: i) learn fundamental approaches to negotiation, ii) develop your negotiation skills, and iii) be confident in negotiations.</li> </ul>						
Recommended		M fundamentals sics elements of business strat	ogy Intor	cultural Management				
Prerequisites								
Intended Learning Outcomes	1. 2. 3.	sustainable performance red	lls. ew packa quiremen	ging systems meeting various				
Assessment Method		tterm, Final Exam ; Term Projec						
Assessment Criteria	app - Stu inte and - Stu inte	<ul> <li>approach.</li> <li>Students recognize, distinguish and situate the main characteristics of the international packaging supply chain (packaging functions, types, system elements and processes as well as related business actors).</li> </ul>						

	CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam									
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Duration	% Weight in final grade					
CA	2	Individual	MCQ	30'	15 %					
CA	2	Group	Oral Presentation	12'	20 %					
CA	1 & 2	Individual	Personnal Development Plan	-	30 %					
CA	1 & 2	Group	Term project	-	15 %					
FE	1 & 2	Individual	Final Exam	1h30	20%					



## - Advanced Data Management and Analysis

•	al Business Sustainable Supply						
	Sustainable Supply						
PGF Cycle Graduate	Digital and Sustainable Supply Chains						
i de dyoto diaduate							
Year of Study Y4							
Language of Instruction English							
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of workload] 5							
Face to Face courses hours 30							
Coaching / online hours -							
Individual study time 95							
Pedagogical activities -							
Semester FALL							
Course Coordinator Adib Bensal	em; <u>Adib.bensalem</u>	@esce.f	<u>'r</u>				
General Course Description - The Adv	anced Data Manag	ement a	nd Analysis course delves int	o the			
	•		d by digitizing business opera				
			echnologies such as blockcha				
	•		cision-making; and Power BI				
			quip students with practical s				
	_		ly using these tools, enhancing	_			
•			n solutions in a business con osoft Excel installed (preferat				
=			**	•			
	latest version). Students are encouraged to use Windows PCs as the course heavily relies on features like VBA and Power BI, which may have						
	limited functionality on Mac.						
	•		rity with basic Excel function	S,			
formula	ıs, and data manipu	ılation te	echniques.				
_	Understand the principles of blockchain technology and artificial						
=			ons in digital supply chains				
	2. Implement data management techniques for sustainability-focused						
	market analysis, utilizing advanced data analysis tools such as Excel						
· ·	<ul><li>(with a focus on VBA)</li><li>3. Create visually compelling data visualizations and interactive reports</li></ul>						
			iiciency in data visualization a				
analysi		itilig proi	Tolonoy in data visualization t	illa			
	ase-study, 3-hour m	nodule					
	project, case-study,		al activity				
- Final pi			-				
	•		ındamentals of blockchain				
			tential applications and limit	tations			
	ligital supply chains						
			ctive monitoring and data and	-			
	sustainability topics using advanced data tools, such as machine learning algorithms or data visualization software, with a particular						
	g algorithms or data sis on Excel and VB <i>i</i>		ation Software, with a particu	ıldi			
			er BI report that is user-frienc	dly.			
	omplete, and accur		or brioport that is user-illelit	acy,			



### - Advanced Data Management and Analysis (cont'd)

	CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam								
Type*	Targeted Competency	•		. Title	Week	Duration	% Weight in final grade		
CA	1	Individual	Quiz	1-3	5 min	Self-assessment			
CA	2	Individual	Assignments	4-8	30 min	Self-assessment			
CA	2	In pairs	Excel and VBA project	9	120 min	20%			
CA	3	In pairs	Power BI Project	15	120 minutes	20%			
FE	1,2&3	Individual	Final exam	-	120 min	60%			



# - Spanish Language – Beginner

Core Course		Special	zation Course	Language Course	<b>/</b>		
ESCE Department		La	nguages				
PGE Cycle		Un	dergraduate & Graduate	)			
Language of Instruction	า	Sp	anish				
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of we	orkload]	4					
Face to Face courses h	ours	30					
Coaching / online hour	s	-					
Individual study time		70					
Pedagogical activities		-					
Semester		FA	FALL				
Course Coordinator		Ma	Marcello Innella ; marcelo.innella@esce.fr				
General Course Descri	ption	-	- Beginner level course for students, the objective of which is to obtain, at the end of the semester, an A2 level (CEFR).				
Recommended Prereq	uisites	-	none				
Intended Learning Out	comes	1.	Develop oral communi problems.	cation skills in Spanish to analyse bu	ısiness		
Assessment Method			- Business games, Kahoot quizzes, to see which topics students understand well and which need more time.				
Assessment Criteria			- The student is able to Identify the behavioral skills necessary according to a professional situation by collecting peer feedback				

	CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam									
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Week	Duration	% Weight in final grade				
CA	1	Individual	In-class participation	1-10	-	33,33 %				
CA	1	Individual	Test	4	30'	33,33 %				
CA	1	Individual	Test	10	1h	33,33 %				



# - Spanish Language – False Beginner

Core Course	Specialization Course	Language Course	<b>~</b>		
ESCE Department	Languages				
PGE Cycle	Undergraduate & Graduate				
Language of Instruction	Spanish				
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of workload]	4				
Face to Face courses hours	30				
Coaching / online hours	-		-		
Individual study time	20				
Pedagogical activities	edagogical activities -				
Semester	FALL		-		
Course Coordinator	Marcello Innella ; marcelo.innella	a@esce.fr			
General Course Description		students of false beginner level, wi end of the semester, a A2+/ B1 lev			
Recommended Prerequisites	- A previous knowledge of the order to follow this course p	Spanish language of level A2 is reqrofitably	uired in		
Intended Learning Outcomes	Develop oral and written corbusiness problems.	mmunication skills in Spanish to an	alyse		
Assessment Method	- Business games, Kahoot quizzes, to see which topics students understand well and which need more time.				
Assessment Criteria	The student is able to Identify the behavioral skills necessary accord to a professional situation by collecting peer feedback.				

	CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam									
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Week	Duration	% Weight in final grade				
CA	1	Individual	In-class participation	1-10	-	33,33 %				
CA	1	Group	Final Project	4	30'	33,33 %				
CA	1	Individual	Written exam	10	1h	33,33 %				



# - Spanish Language – Intermediate

Core Course		Spec	cialization Course		Language Course	<b>~</b>
ESCE Department		Lang	uages			
PGE Cycle		Unde	ergraduate & Graduate			
Language of Instruction	n	Span	nish			
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of work	kload]	4				
Face to Face courses h	ours	30				
Coaching / online hour	s	-				
Individual study time		70				
Pedagogical activities		-				
Semester		FALL				
Course Coordinator		Maria Cristina Bellucci-Osorio ; Maria.bellucci@esce.fr				
General Course Descri	ption	:	This intermediate course ain such as Social Corporate Re workplace, diversity and incluch change.	sponsib	ility, inequalities in the	
Recommended Prerequipment	uisites	-	B1 (European Framework)			
Intended Learning Out	comes		Enhance business vocabularinformation	y, incre	ase grammatical skills an	d structure
Assessment Method		- 1	In-class exercises and group	project		
Assessment Criteria		<ul> <li>The student can explain the problem regarding climate change. The student is able to propose some solutions</li> <li>The student will be able to analyze and provide solutions to make companies more sustainable and environmentally friendly.</li> </ul>				

	CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam									
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Week	Duration	% Weight in final grade				
CA	1	Individual	In-class participation	1-10	-	33,33 %				
CA	1	Group	Final Project	6-7	30'	33,33 %				
CA	1	Individual	Written exam	9	1h	33,33 %				



### -1,2,3 Partez! - French Language – Beginner

Core Co	urse	Speci	Specialization Course Language Course						
ESCE De	epartment	Languages	Languages						
PGE Cyc	cle	Undergradua	Undergraduate & Graduate						
Languag	ge of Instruction	French	French						
ECTS [1	ECTS: 25h of workloa	d] <b>4</b>							
Face to	Face courses hour	<b>s</b> 30							
Coachir	ng / online hours	-							
Individu	ıal study time	70							
Pedago	gical activities	-							
Semest	er	FALL							
Course	Coordinator	Emmanuelle	sarech ; <u>atessarec</u> Madra ; <u>emadra@</u> que ; <u>sllanque@on</u>	omnesinte	rvenant.com	<u>om</u>			
General	Course Description	students a few wo	This course is an introduction to French Language. It is designed for students who have never learned French or whose knowledge is limited to a few words. It combines basic grammar, vocabulary and communication skills studied in real life situations						
Recomr	nended	- None							
Prerequ									
Outcom		develop empathy 2. Apply Int	tercultural commu	others. De	evelop active li	stening skills ar	-		
	nent Method	- Case-stu	-						
Assessr	nent Criteria	equity	equity						
		CA = Continu	ous Assessment	/ FE = Final	Exam				
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Week	Duration	% Weight ir grade			
CA	1 & 2	Individual	Written exam 1	5	45'	25 %			
CA	1 & 2	Group	Group Oral 9-10 15' 50 % Presentation						
CA	1 & 2	Individual	Written exam 2	9	1 h	25 %			



### - Le Français Jour Après Jour – French Language - False Beginner

Core Course	Specialization Course Language Course						
ESCE Department	Languages						
PGE Cycle	Undergraduate & Graduate						
Language of Instruction	French						
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of workload]	4						
Face to Face courses hours	30						
Coaching / online hours	-						
Individual study time	70						
Pedagogical activities	-						
Semester	FALL						
Course Coordinator	Rachel LASSALLE ; rlassalle@omnesintervenant.com						
General Course Description	<ul> <li>This course is an introduction to French language and culture. It is designed for students who have already learned a little French and know some basic verbs, sentences and words. It combines basic grammar, vocabulary and communication skills in real life situations.</li> <li>Students have access to materials and resources on BoostCamp. In order to focus on communication skills, students are required to go over the vocabulary and some of the grammatical contents before attending the class</li> </ul>						
Recommended Prerequisites	- This course is aimed at students with a basic knowledge of French						
Intended Learning Outcomes	<ol> <li>Develop an ability to communicate persuasively, express ideas clearly and develop relationships with others. Develop active listening skills and empathy.</li> <li>Apply Intercultural communication skills in practical scenarios</li> </ol>						
Assessment Method	- Case-study						
Assessment Criteria	<ul> <li>Case-study</li> <li>The student is able to embody the values of sustainability and encourage equity</li> <li>The student is able to act responsibly and position him/herself in a debate.</li> </ul>						

	CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam									
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Week	Duration	% Weight in final grade				
CA	1 & 2	Individual	Written exam 1	5	45'	20%				
CA	1 & 2	Individual	Written exam 2	9	45'	20 %				
CA	1 & 2	Individual	Oral participation	1-10	-	30 %				
CA	1 & 2	Individual	Oral participation	10	15'	30 %				



## - Le Français Spontané – Elementary French

Core Course	Specialization Course Language Course							
ESCE Department	Languages							
PGE Cycle	Undergraduate & Graduate							
Language of Instruction	French							
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of workload]	4							
Face to Face courses hours	30							
Coaching / online hours	-							
Individual study time	70							
Pedagogical activities	-							
Semester	FALL							
Course Coordinator	Sylvain Lerouvillois ; slerouvillois@omnesintervenant.com							
General Course Description	<ul> <li>This course is primarily focused on oral language skills (speaking and comprehension).         Its goal is to help learners communicate in various everyday situations.         The materials used by the teacher are diverse, and the assigned tasks reflect authentic situations in different fields         <ul> <li>Ce cours est principalement axé sur les compétences orales de la langue (expression et compréhension).</li></ul></li></ul>							
Recommended Prerequisites	<ul> <li>This course is intended for students who have completed approximately 100 hours of French</li> <li>Ce cours s'adresse à des étudiants qui ont suivi environ 100 heures de français</li> </ul>							
Intended Learning Outcomes  Assessment Method	Develop an ability to communicate persuasively, express ideas clearly and develop relationships with others. Develop active listening skills and empathy.     Apply Intercultural communication skills in practical scenarios     Case-study							
Assessment Criteria	<ul> <li>The student is able to embody the values of sustainability and encourage equity</li> <li>The student is able to act responsibly and position him/herself in a debate.</li> </ul>							

	CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam									
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Week	Duration	% Weight in final grade				
CA	1 & 2	Individual	Written exam 1	5	45'	20%				
CA	1 & 2	Individual	Written exam 2	9	45'	20 %				
CA	1 & 2	Individual	Oral participation	1-10	-	30 %				
CA	1 & 2	Group	Oral participation	10	15'	30 %				



# - Acteur en Français – Intermediate French

Core Course	Specialization Course	Language Course 🗸	
ESCE Department	Languages		
PGE Cycle	Undergraduate & Graduate		
Language of Instruction	French		
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of workload]	4		
Face to Face courses hours	30		
Coaching / online hours	-		
Individual study time	70		
Pedagogical activities	-		
Semester	FALL		
Course Coordinator	Thierry Fouché		
General Course Description	<ul> <li>The objective of this course is to ena interact in common every day and pr and understand different points of vi</li> <li>L'objectif de ce cours est de permett d'interagir dans les situations courar professionnelle, d'exprimer des idée de vue</li> </ul>	ofessional situations, express ideas ew re aux étudiants de communiquer et ttes de la vie quotidienne et	t
Recommended Prerequisites	<ul> <li>This course is intended for students</li> <li>200 hours of French and are able to</li> <li>Ce cours s'adresse à des étudiants of français et capable d'utiliser le Franç</li> </ul>	use French in their daily activities. uui ont suivi au minimum 200 heures ais dans leurs activités quotidienne.	es.
Intended Learning Outcomes	and develop relationships with o and empathy.  2. Apply Intercultural communicat	ate persuasively, express ideas clea others. Develop active listening skill ion skills in practical scenarios	
Assessment Method	- Case-study		
Assessment Criteria	<ul> <li>The student is able to embody the valequity</li> <li>The student is able to act responsible</li> </ul>		

	CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam								
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Week	Duration	% Weight in final grade			
CA	1 & 2	Individual	Written exam 1	5	1h	30%			
CA	1 & 2	Individual	Written exam 2	9	1h	30 %			
CA	1 & 2	Group	Oral presentation	10	15'-	30 %			
CA	1 & 2	Individual	Oral participation	10	-	10 %			



### - Architecture de l'Expression - French Upper Intermediate

Core Co	ourse		9	Specialization Cou	irse	Lang	uage Course	<b>~</b>	
ESCE D	epartment		Langua	Languages					
PGE Cyc	cle		Undergraduate & Graduate						
Languag	ge of Instruction		French						
ECTS [1	ECTS: 25h of workl	oad]	4						
Face to	Face courses ho	urs	30						
Coachir	ng / online hours		-						
Individu	ıal study time		70						
Pedago	gical activities		-						
Semest	er		FALL						
Course	Coordinator		Virginie	Dupont					
	Course Descriptio	•	<ul> <li>This course helps enrich linguistic skills, particularly in syntax, for both oral and written expression. The methodology used will emphasize group dynamics to develop communication and self-confidence in speaking a foreign language with a pre-professional focus (debating, public speaking, arguing, leading a meeting, etc.). A project will involve the concrete production of a "journal" to apply the skills learned in a collaborative setting</li> <li>Ce cours permet d'enrichir les compétences linguistiques, notamment dans le domaine de la syntaxe, pour l'expression orale et écrite. La méthodologie pratiquée mettra en œuvre la dynamique de groupe pour développer la communication et la confiance en soi dans l'expression en langue étrangère dans une optique préprofessionnelle (débattre, prendre la parole en public, argumenter, tenir une réunion). Un projet visera la production concrète d'un « journal » afin de mettre en œuvre les compétences travaillées dans une visée collaborative.</li> </ul>						
	nended Prerequisit		<ul> <li>This course is intended for students who have completed a minimum of 400 hours of French.</li> <li>Ce cours s'adresse à des étudiants qui ont suivi au minimum 400 heures de Français.</li> <li>Develop an ability to communicate persuasively, express ideas clearly and</li> </ul>						
•			develop relationships with others. Develop active listening skills and empathy.  2. Apply Intercultural communication skills in practical scenarios						
	nent Method		- Case-study						
Assessm	ent Criteria		The student is able to embody the values of sustainability and encourage equity The student is able to act responsibly and position him/herself in a debate.						
			CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam						
Type*	Targeted Competency		oup or ividual	Title	Week	Duration	% Weight in f	inal grade	
CA	1 & 2	Ind	lividual	Written texts	1-10	1h	30 %	6	
CA	1 & 2	Ind	lividual	Written exam & oral comprehension	9	1h45	20 %	6	
CA	1 & 2	G	Froup	Oral presentation	4 - 8	15'-	20 %	6	
CA	1 & 2	Ind	lividual	Oral participation	1 -10	-	30 %	6	



### - French Civilization

Core Course	Speci	alization Course	Civilization Course	<b>~</b>			
ESCE Department	Languages						
PGE Cycle	Undergraduate & Graduate						
Language of Instruction	English						
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of workload]	3						
Face to Face courses hours	18						
Coaching / online hours	-						
Individual study time	57						
Pedagogical activities	-						
Semester	FALL						
Course Coordinator	Christelle Metzinger ; cmetzinger@omnesintervenant.com						
General Course Description	<ul> <li>The general goal of this course is to develop an intermediate level proficiency in understanding French civilization, culture and society.</li> <li>It will provide students with some basic and practical tools to take advantage of their stay in Paris and handle the various everyday situations they will get to experience with more insight and distance, from a cultural point of view.</li> </ul>						
Recommended Prerequisites	- Curiosity	and intermediate know	wledge of English				
Intended Learning Outcomes	and and	develop relationships vempathy.	nunicate persuasively, express ideas with others. Develop active listening nication skills in practical scenarios	g skills			
Assessment Method	- Case-stu	ıdy	·				
Assessment Criteria	equity	•	he values of sustainability and enco				

	CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam								
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Week	Duration	% Weight in final grade			
CA	1 & 2	Individual	Written test 1	5	1h	40%			
CA	1 & 2	Individual	Written test 2	8	1h45	40 %			
CA	1 & 2	Group	Participation + Oral presentation	4 - 8	15'-	20 %			



### - Zoom sur Paris

PGE Cycle Language of Instruction Fren ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of workload] Face to Face courses hours Coaching / online hours Individual study time Pedagogical activities Semester FALL Course Coordinator General Course Description  Recommended Prerequisites	ain Lerouvillois ; slerouvillois@o This course is a French Culture ( Students will acquire knowledge French way of life. Ce cours de culture française es	Course. It is structured by 8 visits of Par				
Language of Instruction  ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of workload]  Face to Face courses hours  Coaching / online hours  Individual study time  Pedagogical activities  Semester  Course Coordinator  General Course Description  Recommended  Prerequisites  Frence  70  FALL  Course Coordinator	ch  ain Lerouvillois ; slerouvillois@o This course is a French Culture o Students will acquire knowledge French way of life. Ce cours de culture française es	Course. It is structured by 8 visits of Par				
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of workload] 4 Face to Face courses hours 30 Coaching / online hours - Individual study time 70 Pedagogical activities - Semester FALL Course Coordinator Sylva General Course Description -  Recommended Prerequisites -	ain Lerouvillois ; slerouvillois@o This course is a French Culture ( Students will acquire knowledge French way of life. Ce cours de culture française es	Course. It is structured by 8 visits of Par				
Face to Face courses hours  Coaching / online hours  Individual study time  Pedagogical activities  Semester  Course Coordinator  General Course Description  -  Recommended  Prerequisites  30  70  FALL  70  FALL  Course Coordinator  -  -	ain Lerouvillois ; slerouvillois@o This course is a French Culture ( Students will acquire knowledge French way of life. Ce cours de culture française es	Course. It is structured by 8 visits of Par				
Coaching / online hours Individual study time Pedagogical activities - Semester FALL Course Coordinator Sylva General Course Description -  Recommended Prerequisites -	ain Lerouvillois ; slerouvillois@o This course is a French Culture ( Students will acquire knowledge French way of life. Ce cours de culture française es	Course. It is structured by 8 visits of Par				
Individual study time 70  Pedagogical activities - Semester FALL  Course Coordinator Sylva  General Course Description -  -  Recommended Prerequisites	ain Lerouvillois ; slerouvillois@o This course is a French Culture ( Students will acquire knowledge French way of life. Ce cours de culture française es	Course. It is structured by 8 visits of Par				
Pedagogical activities - Semester FALL Course Coordinator Sylva General Course Description Recommended Prerequisites -	ain Lerouvillois ; slerouvillois@o This course is a French Culture ( Students will acquire knowledge French way of life. Ce cours de culture française es	Course. It is structured by 8 visits of Par				
Semester FALL Course Coordinator Sylva General Course Description	ain Lerouvillois ; slerouvillois@o This course is a French Culture ( Students will acquire knowledge French way of life. Ce cours de culture française es	Course. It is structured by 8 visits of Par				
Course Coordinator  General Course Description  -  Recommended Prerequisites  Sylva  -	ain Lerouvillois ; slerouvillois@o This course is a French Culture ( Students will acquire knowledge French way of life. Ce cours de culture française es	Course. It is structured by 8 visits of Par				
General Course Description  -  Recommended Prerequisites  -	This course is a French Culture ( Students will acquire knowledge French way of life. Ce cours de culture française es	Course. It is structured by 8 visits of Par				
Recommended - Prerequisites	Students will acquire knowledge French way of life. <i>Ce cours de culture française</i> es	•				
	<ul> <li>Students will acquire knowledge about history, architecture, society and French way of life.</li> <li>Ce cours de culture française est organisé autour de huit visites de quartiers emblématiques de Paris. Il permet aux étudiants d'acquérir des connaissances sur l'histoire, l'architecture, la société et l'art de vivre des Français</li> <li>This course is specifically designed for students who have a lowintermediate level of French (A2). The vocabulary is simple and easy to</li> </ul>					
	<ul> <li>understand. English can be used for questions during the class and during the exam. The principal objective of the course is "Discovering Paris in French".</li> <li>Ce cours est spécialement dédié aux étudiants ayant un niveau élémentaire de français. Le vocabulaire utilisé est simple. Les échanges professeurs-étudiants peuvent se faire en anglais ainsi que les réponses au quiz. Il est accessible à partir du niveau de français A2 du CECR. L'objectif principal de ce cours est de « Découvrir Paris en français ».</li> </ul>					
Intended Learning		nunicate persuasively, express ideas cle				
Outcomes	and empathy.	with others. Develop active listening ski nication skills in practical scenarios	lls			
Assessment Method -	Case-study					
	The student is able to embody the equity	he values of sustainability and encourage nsibly and position him/herself in a deba				

	CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam									
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Week	Duration	% Weight in final grade				
CA	1 & 2	Individual	test	10	30'	33,33 %				
CA	1 & 2	Individual	Personal journal	1- 10	1h45	33,33 %				
CA	1 & 2	Group	Organizing a visit	10	15'-	33,33 %				



### - La France à 360°

Core Course	Specialization Course Civilization Course					
ESCE Department	Languages					
PGE Cycle Undergraduate & Graduate						
Language of Instruction	French					
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of workload]	3					
Face to Face courses hours	18					
Coaching / online hours	-					
Individual study time	57					
Pedagogical activities	-					
Semester	FALL					
Course Coordinator	Sylvain Lerouvillois ; slerouvillois@omnesintervenant.com					
General Course Description	<ul> <li>This course provides an overview of French culture and civilization, equipping students with the tools to understand French culture and behaviors. It covers knowledge in history, geography, economy, politics</li> <li>Ce cours propose une vue d'ensemble de la culture et de la civilisation française. Son objectif est de donner aux étudiants les outils pour comprendre la culture et les comportements des Français. Les connaissances concernent l'histoire, la géographie, l'économie, la politique</li> </ul>					
Recommended Prerequisites	- Good general knowledge of French language (B1 minimum)					
Intended Learning Outcomes	<ol> <li>Develop an ability to communicate persuasively, express ideas clearly and develop relationships with others. Develop active listening skills and empathy.</li> <li>Apply Intercultural communication skills in practical scenarios</li> </ol>					
Assessment Method	- Case-study					
Assessment Criteria	<ul> <li>The student is able to embody the values of sustainability and encourage equity</li> <li>The student is able to act responsibly and position him/herself in a debate.</li> </ul>					

	CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam								
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group or Individual	Title	Week	Duration	% Weight in final grade			
CA	1 & 2	Individual	Oral presentation	2-6	10'	25 %			
CA	1 & 2	Group	Oral presentation	4	15'	25 %			
CA	1 & 2	Group	Oral presentation	8	15'	25 %			
CA	1 & 2	Individual	Oral presentation	9	30'	25 %			



## - Les Rendez-Vous de la Géopolitique

Online C	Core Course	<b>~</b>	Speci	alization Course		Civilization	Course			
ESCE Department		Inter	International Business							
PGE Cycle		Unde	Undergraduate & Graduate							
Languag	ge of Instruction	Frenc	ch with	English subtitles						
ECTS [1	ECTS: 25h of workloa	d] <b>1</b>								
Face to	Face courses hour	<b>s</b> 6	6							
Coachin	ng / online hours	-	-							
Individu	ıal study time	19								
Pedagog	gical activities	-	-							
Semest	er	FALL	FALL							
Course	Coordinator	Fabri	Fabrice Ravel ; fabrice.ravel@esce.fr							
General	٤	<ul> <li>This course provides online sessions of about 25 minutes each in order to give students the tools they need to understand international news and the strategies chosen by international actors.</li> </ul>								
Recomn	- 1	- None								
Prerequ										
Intende Outcom		<ol> <li>Develop an ability to communicate persuasively, express ideas clearly and develop relationships with others. Develop active listening skills and empathy.</li> <li>Apply Intercultural communication skills in practical scenarios</li> </ol>								
Assessn	nent Method	- 1								
Assessn	6	equity								
		CA = (	Continu	ous Assessment	/ FE = Final	Exam				
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group Individ		Title	Week	Duration	% Weight in grade	final		
CA	1 & 2	Individ	Individual MCQs 10' at the end of each online session 10							



### - Ethics & IA

Online C	Core Course	<b>~</b>	Speci	alization Course		Civilization	Course				
PGE Cycle		Unde	Undergraduate & Graduate								
Language of Instruction		Engli	English								
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of workload]		3									
Face to	Face courses hours	<b>-</b>	-								
Coachin	ng / online hours	-									
Individu	al study time	75	75								
Pedagog	gical activities	-	-								
Semest	er	FALL	FALL								
Course	Coordinator	Kevin	Kevin Coffey								
General	r A C C C C T T C	not only technical and technological implications, but also societal ones. What can we do and what are we unable to control when it comes to artificial intelligence? Do Asimov's laws of robotics still correspond to current possibilities? How do ethics and deontology impact the design choices of engineers and developers? Numerous examples exist, including the famous simulation of the Cornelian choices that an Al would have to make in autonomous driving. This raises the question of dilemmas: no answer is intrinsically optimal. How does ethics respond to this? Can it be modeled? Ethics is very much about making the right decisions, but rest assured, you definitely made the right one. So hop on, enjoy the ride and									
Recomn	nended		let's get started - None								
Prerequ	isites		10110								
Intende Outcom	2	<ol> <li>Associate ethical theories to ethical issues arising from AI systems and critically analyse them</li> <li>Critically reflect on the use of AI systems in different fields and identify problematic aspects of the use of AI thanks to different cases studies</li> <li>Perform an algorithmic audit on an AI system and propose recommendations to design an ethical AI system</li> </ol>									
Assessn	- / 	<ul> <li>At the end of the course, a final exam is awaiting you, where you will be performing an algorithmic audit allowing you to put into play everything you will have learned during this course.</li> <li>The student is able to embody the values of sustainability and encourage</li> </ul>									
				<ul><li>equity</li><li>The student is able to act responsibly and position him/herself in a debate.</li></ul>							
		CA = (	CA = Continuous Assessment / FE = Final Exam								
Type*	Targeted Competency	Group Individ		Title	Week	Duration	% Weight in grade				
CA	1&2	Individ	lual	MCQs		e end of each line session	60 %				
FE	3	Individ	lual	Written test (algorithmic audit)		-	40%				



### - International Business Practices

		Specialization Course	Civilization Course						
PGE Cycle	Unde	ergraduate & Graduate							
Language of Instruction		English							
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of workload]	4								
Face to Face courses hours									
Coaching / online hours	-								
Individual study time	100								
Pedagogical activities	-								
Semester	FALL								
Course Coordinator	Serge Besanger; serge.besanger@esce.fr								
General Course Description			increasingly calls for international						
Pacammandad	political/legal, and financial environments can be addressed for the sake of international business expansion operations. This will include how cultural and behavioral differences influence countries' business practices, and how these differences can be addressed using appropriate strategies. Creating value for the firm on a global scale also demands the development and the implementation of efficient export departments and the mastery of Incoterms, payment methods, and such. This course seeks to debate the main techniques and concepts around this issue, focusing not only on the aspects specific to the administration of export sales, but also on their relation with other related disciplines within Management.								
Recommended Prerequisites	- 1	None							
Intended Learning Outcomes	2 3 4 4 6 3	international business.  Identify key risks and oppor  Identify managerial issues of international context.  Master methodological resolutions for international contexts.  Formulate diagnostic analyst regional contexts.  Identify appropriate assessing performance indicators to experiment and indicators to experiment the action planticulation.  Mavigate within a multiculture.  Demonstrate leadership income.	ive plan of action to address identified	n to Key					
Assessment Method	- 1	TBD							
Assessment Criteria	- 7	equity	e values of sustainability and encoura						



# - International Project Management

Online Core	Course	<b>~</b>	Speci	alization Course		Civilization	Course			
PGE Cycle	Unde	Undergraduate & Graduate (Graduate Level Recommended)								
Language of	Englis	English								
ECTS [1 ECTS	d] <b>3</b>	3								
Face to Face	courses hour	s -	-							
Coaching / o	nline hours	-	-							
Individual st	udy time	75	75							
Pedagogical	activities	-	-							
Semester		FALL								
Course Coor	rdinator	Athar	asios T	sirikas; athanasio	s.tsirikas@@	esce.fr				
Recommend Prerequisite Intended Lea Outcomes	s arning	r r r r r r r e t	<ul> <li>The course of Project Management aims to help individuals and researchers to deepen their knowledge in one of the most important and modern scientific fields. More specifically, its purpose is to provide the necessary resources to individuals wishing to upgrade their professional prospects, by cultivating skills related to the modern methods of designing, monitoring, selection, evaluation methodology and project budgeting. Topics such as the bureaucratic practices of project management, the management principles and the tools used in projects' execution, the management of human resources and the formulation of an effective policy control, are included in the course, so that learners are able to use effectively the entire range of tools, techniques and methods that make up the main body of knowledge in project management.</li> <li>Knowledge of Management Principles</li> <li>Management of Projects (time, budget, quality, HR, risks etc</li> <li>Work collaboratively with all stakeholders in the ecosystem, at every stage of the value chain</li> </ul>							
Assessment	- T									
		CA = (	Continu	ous Assessment	/ FE = Final	Exam				
Ivne*	Targeted ompetency	Group Individ		Title	Session	Duration	% Weight in grade	final		
CA	1	Individ	Individual Assignments 1-7 (1hour each)		40 %					
FE	1&2	Individ	ual	Final Exam	Exam pe	eriod (1,5h)	60%			



### - Humanités

Online Core Course	<b>~</b>	Specialization Course		Civilization Course				
PGE Cycle	Undergraduate & Graduate							
Language of Instruction	French with English subtitles							
ECTS [1 ECTS: 25h of workload]	1							
Face to Face courses hours	-							
Coaching / online hours	-							
Individual study time	25							
Pedagogical activities	-							
Semester	FALL							
Course Coordinator	Olivier Jacquemond; olivier.jacquemond@esce.fr							
General Course Description	<ul> <li>The aim of this course is to take a resolutely cross-disciplinary approach – bringing to life and encouraging dialogue between areas of knowledge that are all too often isolated – and to return to the source, to the texts, to meet the challenges of a word where information is disconnected from knowledge and prevents critrical and historical distancing.</li> </ul>							
Recommended Prerequisites	- 1	lone						
Intended Learning Outcomes Assessment Method	2	. Identify systemic and struct Explain cognitive biases th Online Quiz		bstacles to equity and inclusi d to discrimination	on			
Assessment Criteria	- S	itudents to take a resolutely cro nd encouraging dialogue betwo ften isolated itudents meet the challenges o isconnected from knowledge a istancing	een are f a wor	eas of knowledge that are all t				

100 % Continuous Assessment: students answer a 5 to 10-minute quiz at the end of each episode



